



APPRENTICESHIP AND TRAINING COUNCIL

COLLEGE LIAISON OFFICE

P.O. Box 356
Devonshire 4
Bermuda

Telephone: 2-1601

4th October, 1983

René Gonthier
Director
Ecole Technique
Ste-Croix
Rue Du Chasseron 17
1450 STE - Croix
Switzerland

Dear Sir,

At the recent Skills Olympics in Linz, Austria, I spoke to you regarding the possibility of getting job outlines etc, for the guidance of our Apprenticeship and Training Council,

I realise that you are a very busy man, and that as the job outlines had not been written before, you have a colossal task to supply everyone with these requirements, but as we are considering entering for the first time, while other nations with past experiences of entering candidates must have some information, we have none at all!

It would be gratefully appreciated if you could send us, some of the job outlines, or at least, an idea of when we can expect them.

Success in the future.

Yours sincerely,

George Henderson

George Henderson
Secretary
Apprenticeship and Training Council

rge

*sent turnip/welding
6 + 10*